
   

         

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 

DATE:  May 26, 2017 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Bidders 
RE: RV/Travel Trailer IFB-4370-17-SH 
 
 
Bidders responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
Question 1: “What would the advertising we receive look like…would the city just hang our 
banner off the trailer at these events or???” 
Answer:  Section A on page 3 and the advertising options section at the bottom of page 10 in 
the Bid Document explain the advertising opportunities.  Basically, the opportunities include: a) 
space on a special wrap that will envelope the trailer, b) advertising spots on a video loop 
displayed on the television, and c) brochures at events. 

  
 

Question 2: “Portable generator can either be 4500 Watt or 6300 Watt for the preferred brand. 
Is the 4500 enough to satisfy your needs as it would be plenty to run everything in and attached 
to this size camper, is more fuel efficient and easier to maneuver? Or does the oversized make 
more sense? 
Answer:  A 4500 Watt generator will be adequate. 
 
 
Question 3: “Do you need a rack of some sort welded to the frame on the rear to carry the 
generator or would it travel in the “tow vehicle”? 
Answer:  Please quote the rear rack as another option providing overall length once it is 
installed. 
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Susan Hyatt 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado   

 


